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AGENDA SUMMARY 248.656.4630

NON-FINANCIAL ITEMS www.rochesterhills.org

Legislative File No: 2007-0758 and 2007-0900

TO: Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: James Rosen, Council President
DATE: November 2, 2007

SUBJECT: Charter Review Committees

At our previous meeting on October 24™ we discussed various forms of a Charter Millage Technical
Review Committee and began to expand the charge of that committee. At that point we paused to
consider the ramification of one all-encompassing Charter Review Committee and determined we should
look at it in two ways: 1) Charter Millage and 2) Non-Structural Charter Cleanup. Based on that
discussion we agreed to bring this back to our next Regular Meeting on November 14™. | have chosen to
bring this item back to the Work Session to allow more discussion if members of Council would like to
do so.

To help facilitate that discussion, we have returned the original Charter Millage Technical Review
Committee language, as well as drafted a second Charter Non-Structural Technical Review Committee.
Both are enclosed for your review.

RESOLUTION

NEXT AGENDA ITEM

RETURN TO AGENDA

I:\City Council\Holding File for Legistar Documents\2007\110707\0758 and 0900 Agenda Summary.doc


http://www.rochesterhills.org/

	Rochester Hills, MI 48309 

